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ATELIFA OF ARPSTNAGE DF CANTOLACHES

Wednesday March 5™ 2003

Copyright Office, LM-403,

James Madison Memorid Building,
101 Independence Avenue, SE.
Washington, DC

OBJECT: Requested DCM A exemption for print cartridges
Dear 9r, madam,
SUMMARY OF COMMENT:

| would like to express that the DCMA should not be applicable to software code that only serve asa
key and lock device to keep competition out.

ARGUMENTS:

What Lexmark istrying to protect usng DCMA is by no way an intellectud finished product that
would have avaue on the market by itsdlf.

Lexmark believes they can close and lock the market door and wants to use the DCMA act to
effectively make sure that no one other than itself can open this door.

The practica implications of an eventud ruling in favor of Lexmark would have repercussions not
only in the United States but on the rest of the world as well since it would deprive company like
ours of essential components designed and produced in the USA that are needed for recycling of
cartridges.

We bdieve that, if Lexmark wins, other manufacturers will use the same tactics on al new cartridges
to ultimately put us out of business.

We are dready loosing sales of Lexmark cartridges "protected” by chips due to our ingbility to
replace the origina chip. Some company even have to supply OEM cartridges in replacements of
remanufactured their cost for these new cartridges being over the quoted price for remanufactured
product. We are therefore taking considerable harm presently.

There are many thousands of jobs at stake in our industry and in any other industries where a
market for third party replacement parts exist.

DCMA was not intended to give manufacturers aright to create monopolies.

Best Regards
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Gilles Brassard

2800, Jean-Perrin, Bureau 515, Québec (Québec) G2C 1T3
Téléphone: (418) 845-4114 @ (800) 717-1272 ® Télécopieur : (418) 845-1849 ® E-Mail : arc@clic.net



Genera Manager



